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RELEASE IN PART

BS

Hartmann, Lorraine
From: Chan, Christina
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 106 AM
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Biniaz, Susan N; Talley, Trigg
Ce: Sierawsk), Clare S
Subject: - Re: Paris

Original Message
From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC) REVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg,
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 2:52 AM ‘ Senior Reviewer

To: Biniaz, Susan N; Talley, Trigg
Cc: Sierawski,-Clare S; Chan, Christina
Subject: Re: Paris

----- Original Message -----

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 06:34 PM
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Talley, Trigg
Subject: Re: Paris

----- Original Me’ssage seiee

From: Stern, Todd D {S/SECC)

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 10:29 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Biniaz, Susan N; Talley, Trigg '

Subject: RE: Paris

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 10:26 AM
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Talley, Trigg
Subject: Paris

1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05919911 Date: 01/13/20.17

IRELEASE IN PART B5,B6)

Hartmann, Lorraine

= _ I __".
From: Todd Stern l:)verizon.neta . - . B6
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 12:25 PM ;
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)
Subject: , FW: Domestic action points for china  [REVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC) [mailto:SternTD@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:15 AM | ;

- To: dverizon.net’ : . B6
Subject: Fw: Domestic action points for china

From: Sierawski, Clare S

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 09:05 AM
~ To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); 'Kristina__L_Costa| ; Hochstrasser, Franz J. B6

Subject: RE: Domestic action points for china ' T

BS

1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C06006708  Date:; 11/29/2016

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: _ Vasquez, Valeri N

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:13 AM RELEASE IN

To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A ' |EAR'|' BS, B6

Subject: . RE: Mobile phone numbers Todd
| Thank you!
1

B5
i
REVIEW AUTHORITY:
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. David Van Valkenburg,
enior Reviewer

From: Reifsnyder, Daniel A '
Sent: - Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:44 AM
To: Vasquez, Valeri N :

Subject: FW: Mobile phone numbers Todd

FYI

From: Hochstrasser, Franz J.

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:38 AM
To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A ‘
Subject: RE: Mobile phone numbers Todd

Hi Dan,

BS

Thanks,
Franz

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C06006708 Date: 11/29/2016

A

From: Reifsnyder, Daniel A

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Hochstrasser, Franz J, _
Subject: RE: Mobile phone numbers Todd

Franz,

From: Hochstrasser, Franz J.

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:06 AM
To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A '
Subject: RE: Mobile phone numbers Todd

Hi_Dan,

Thanks!
Franz

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. [

From: Hochstrasser, Franz J.

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:47 PM | .
To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Vasquez, Valeri N

Subject: FW: Mobile phone numbers Todd

Dan/Val,

See below, what is the best number for Amb. Tubiana to reach you Dan? Do you mind if | give Charlotte your work
mobile (202) s

Thanks,
Franz

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: BALOUZAT Charlotte [mailto: ddiptomatie.gouv.fr]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:13'PM

To: Hochstrasser, Franz J.

Subject: Mobile phone numbers Todd

Dear Frang,
First of all, | wish you a very happy new year !

2
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.. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C06006708 Date: 11/29/2016

Ambassador Tubiana wants to call Todd tomorrow afternoon {Paris Time). Could you please send me his mobile phone
number ?

t am also looking for Dan Reifsnyders phone number if you can send it to me.
Kind regards.

Charlotte Balouzat

Chefffe de cabinet de Laurence Tubiana, ambassadrice chargée des négociations sur le changement climatique et représentante
‘spéciale pour la COP21

244 boulevard Saint-Germain - 75007 Paris

Tel:+3314449807¢

Cel : ' - : , B6

cop2l.gouv.fr- @COP21 #COP21 #Paris2015

3
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Hartmann, Lorraine

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 1:.03 PM E’ELEASE IN
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC) 'ART BS
Subject: Re: Workshop on Legal Aspects of the Paris Agreament - Brussels, 21 Apnil 2015

From: Biniaz, Susan N ‘

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 12:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Biniaz, Susan N

Subject: RE: Workshop on Legal Aspects of the Paris Agreement - Brussels, 21 April 2015

BS

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 12:17 PM

To: Artusio, Christo F; Talley, Trigg; Johnson, Karen; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Subject: Re: Workshop on Legal Aspects of the Paris Agreement - Brussels, 21 April 2015

From: Artusig, Christo F

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 11:17 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Biniaz, Susan N; Talley, Trigg; Johnson, Karen; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Subject: Workshop on Legal Aspects of the Paris Agreement - Brussels, 21 April 2015

Um...? '

From: Wittoeck Peter [mailto: peter wittoeck@milieu.belgie.be]

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 11:05 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Wittoack Peter <peter.wittoeck@milieu.belgie.be>

Cc: Boucquey Nathalie <nathalie.bou nvironnement. belgique.be >

Subject: Workshop on Legal Aspects of the Paris Agreement - Brussels, 21 April 2015

Dear Sir/Madam, REVIEW AUTHORITY: Janina Slatlery,
Dear colleague, nior Reviewer

In the perspective of the Paris Conference on Climate change in December this year, I'm very pleased to invite
you to a workshop on legal aspects of the Durban mandate “to develop a protocol, another legal instrument
or an agreed outcome with legal force under the Convention, applicable to all Parties”,

The workshop will take place on the 21* of April in Brussels, under the auspices of Belgian Minister of Energy,
Environment and Sustainable Development H.E. Marie Christine Marghem, and will be chaired by Mr. Michael
Zammit Cutajar, former Executive Secretary of the UN FCCC,

The objective of the workshop is to explore, in the light of current negotiations, legal aspects of the Durban
mandate with a selection of key researchers and policy makers.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case Nﬂ.i F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05818667 Date: 08/28/2015
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Hartmann, Lorraine —
27 of 42 From: Biniaz, Susan N 1
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:28 AM : AN
To: Sierawski, Clare S; Talley, Trigg: Stern, Todd D ($/SECC) DECONTROLLED
Subject: Re: UN climate talks
B5 |
From: Sierawski, Clare S T . : |
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 09:20 AM Eastern Standard Time gl et e |

To: Biniaz, Susan N; Talley, Trigq; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC) |
Subject: FW: UN climate talks I|

For your urgent review -

From: Johnson, Alisha

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:20 AM
To: Sierawski, Clare S
Cc: Hochstrasser, Franz J. o
Subject: FW: UN climate talks - eam
Importance: High Spi
Clare, | .
BS

[ II Sod oy 22

SBU e

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. e,

From: Edward King [mailto,  Drtcc.org) B6 N—
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:10 AM I
To: Johnson, Alisha

Subject: UN climate talks

Hi Alisha,

1
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. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05919961 Date: 01/1 3/2017

_ RELEASE IN
Hartmann, Lorraine : PART BS
From: Elkind, Jonathan <Jonathan.Etkind@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Sunday, October 05, 2014 4:10 PM . ‘ .
X0 atem; Todd D {3/58CC) . {REVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van
B Ferahing; donathan ' \Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer
Subject: CEM
Todd,

| wanted to send a quick note to express my personal appreciation for the support that has been provided by you and
your team State for the Clean Energy Ministerial (CEM) initiatives. Your support has been absolutely critical to what
we've been able to accomplish and to the overall success to date of the CEM. The sustained year-round work that is

taking place through the initiatives is delivering tangible results and helping us make real global progress towards
addressing climate change.

BS

| would be gratefut to have an opportunity for my team to update you on the CEM and to engage in further dlscusszons
on how to amplify the outcomes from the CEM

. Best regards,

-

Jon

Jonathan Elkind

Acting Assistant Secretary
Office of International Affairs
U.S. Department of Energy
ofc: +1-202-586-5800
jonathan.elkind@hqg.doe.pov

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05919961 Date: 01/13/2017
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/

[RELEASE IN PART BS|

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Sunday, October 05, 2014 2:45 PM
To: i Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Subject: Re. Misc

----- Original Message -----
. From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)
Sent: Sunday, October 05, 2014 01:50 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Biniaz, Susan N
Subject: Re: Misc

----- Original Message ----- .
From: Biniaz, Susan N ’ _
" Sent: Sunday, October 05, 2014 01:40 PM IREVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)
Subject: Fw: Misc

----- Original Message -----
. From: Biniaz, Susan N
Sent: Sunday, October 05, 2014 12 32 PM tastern Standard Time
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)
Subject: Misc

S E— D e S e S ey TS ————
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Hartmann, Lorraine

From: Welsh Kevin [ ] B&
Sent Tuesgley, Manch 31, 3015 222 PM

Toc Stem, Todd D (5/8ECCK Amtusio, Chiisto F; Talley, Trigg: Binlaz, Susen M Sieawsks Clee 5

Saihject: Hatlonad Joumnal: Obema Administration Launches Sakes Pitch On Climate Pladge

L I

RELEASE IN PART BS,B8|

Obama Administration Launches Sales Pitch On Climate Pledge
White House sees leadership role in bringing countries to table in Paris talks.
BY IASON PLAUTY

March 31, 2015 -- Mow that the U.S. has officially affirmed its international pledge to combat climate change by slashing
carbon dioxide emissions by up to 28 percent by 2025, the White House is looking to the next step — getting everyone
else on board, |

While the pledge itself is about domestic emissions, U.S. officials know that a global deal is toothless without other
governments on board, and so the rhetoric has turned abroad.

And Obama has made climate change one of the centerpieces of both his domestic and foreign policy in his second term
- helping to bring 2bout a final agreement at the United Nations talks in Paris later this year would be a mianumental
capper. Getting international participation is also crucial to selling the the climate plan at home.

The White House hasn't been shy about heaping attention on governments who sign on, and its own role in getting
them on board,

When Mexico last Friday announced its pledge to peak carbon emissions by 2026, the White House came out with a
statement commending the country for setting an "example for the rest of the world," along with a separate joint
statement reafflrming 2 commitment to “jointly addressing climate in their integrated economy.”

Most major countries — including major emitters like China and India — hadn't yet filed official climate plans. Negotiators
aren't sweating the rollout since countries accounting for more than 50 percent of global emissions have made public
commitments, but the White House says it's going to keep working with eountries until the ink is dry on a deal

*I wouldn't say that we're twisting arms, but we are reaching out to a variety of countries to talk about the importance
of submitting timely and ambitious” climate pledges, said Todd Stern, the State Department special envoy for climate
change. "We want to encourage as ambitious a set of targets as we can possibly get ... but part and parcel of that is we
want broad participation.”

Stern said the administration has been offering technical support to countries working on Intended Nationally
Determined Contributions (INDC), the formal term for the climate commitments. That builds on bilateral talks with
countries like China, where both countries committed to long-term emission cuts, and India, where Obama said he had

reached a "perional commitment” with Indian prime minister Narendra Modi on the UN talks,

Congressional Republicans have long belittled emvironmental rules as costing too much at home and doing too little
when other countries aren't acting. Even the U.5.-China agreement in Novernber didn't blunt the criticism, with Senate
Majcrity Leader Mitch McConnell calling it "unrealistic” and saying it "requires the Chinese to do nothing at all for 16 |

years” while the U5, imposed costly climate regulations. REVIEW AUTHORITY: Janina Siattery, Senior |
1 Iﬂ-ul.qn.un-r . i i
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depariment of State Case Mo, F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05822401 Date: 09/28/2015
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Hartmann, Lorraine

From: David Reidmiller | ' gmail.com>
Sent: Co Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:19 PM EE:%E’ABSSEBIE
To: Talley, Trigg; Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Artusio, Christo F ‘ :
Cc: Seen, Emily J; Reidmiller, David R
Subject: CLEARANCE: S Action Memo on Chris Field [PCC nomination
Attachments:’ S_AM Field IPCC nom_2014.01.14.docx
Trigg, Dan, Christo-
ACTION
Approve : Disapprove
REVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg, Senior
Reviewer
BACKGROUND

The Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) elects new members to its leadershlp positions (i.e.,
.the Bureau, led by a Chair) at the end of each approxlmately 7-year Assessment cycle. The 5™ Assessment
cycle is drawing to a close, with elections’ occumng for the next Bureau in October 2015. The position of Chair
of the IPCC is unique and, as such, demands a unique set of skllls and quahﬁcatlons

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C06006646 Date: 11/29/2016
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I-lartmarin, Lorraine

| From: Strait, Elan P gsléiASE (M FART
Sent: . Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:35 AM ==
To: _ Talley, Trigg; Biniaz, Susan N; Johnson, Karen; Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Artusio, Christo F;

Carnahan, Kimberly C; Rakestraw, Andrew R; Schuler, Reed M; Meisel, Julia S; Seen, Emily
~ J; Vasquez, Valeri N

Cc: .Dragisic, Christine D; Chan, Christina; Conway, Sarah R
Subject: . RE: Kyoto Negotiating History
BS
IDECONTROLLED)
' SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. : : . | ; REVIEW AUTHORITY:
David Van Valkenburg,
Senior Reviewer
i From: Talley, Trigg
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Biniaz, Susan N; Johnson, Karen; Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Artusio, Christo F; Carnahan Kimberly C; Strait, Elan P;
-Rakestraw Andrew R; Schuter Reed M; Meisel, Julia S; Seen, Emily J; Vasquez, Valeri N
Cc: Dragisic, Christine D; Chan, Chrlstma Conway, Sarah R
Subject: RE: Kyoto Negotiating History
+ Todd
B5
SBU

1
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

- From: Biniaz, Susan N
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:51 AM
To: Johnson, Karen; Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Talley, Trigg; Artusio, Christo F; Carnahan, Kimberly C; Strait, Elan P;
Rakestraw, Andrew R; Schuler, Reed M; Meisel, Julia S; Seen, Emily J; Vasquez, Valeri N
Cc: Dragisic, Christine D; Chan, Christina; Conway, Sarah R
' Subject: Re: Kyoto Negotiating History

From: Johnson, Karen

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 09:26 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Talley, Trigg; Artusio, Christo F; Biniaz, Susan N; Carnahan, Kimberly C; Strait, Elan P;
Rakestraw, Andrew R; Schuler, Reed M; Meisel, Julia S; Seen, Emily J; Vasquez, Valeri N

Cc: Dragisic, Christine D; Chan, Christina; Conway, Sarah R

Subject: Kyoto Negotiating History

Dear All,

BS

2

¢
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No C06006705 Date: 11/29/2016

B5

‘Best,
Karen

Karen K. Johnson

L/OES

U.S. Department of State
Email: johnsonk3(@state.gov
Office tel: 1-202-647-1871
BB: 1-202

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

3 -
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Hartmann, Lorraine
From: Caraballo, Margarita A
Sent: . Friday, January 09, 2015 5:12 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Clifford, Hillary A BS
o S A OES-Staffers-DG; Wolsey, Yekaterina Y; Detellis, Joseph
Subject: ’ : RE: time sensitive please clear Response to QFR from Representative Lowey
5
Thank you B
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. REVIEW AUTHORITY:

David Van Valkenburg,

Senior Reviewer

From: Reifsnyder, Daniel A

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 5:05 PM

To: Clifford, Hillary A; Caraballo, Margarita A

Cc: OES-Staffers-DG; Wolsey, Yekaterina Y; Lattimer, Timothy P; Thompson, Griffin M (OES), Hobgood, Teresa D
Subject: RE: time sensitive please clear Response to QFR from Representative Lowey

BS

From: Clifford, Hillary A

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Caraballo, Margarita A

Cc: OES-Staffers-DG; Wo!sey, Yekaterina Y; Lattimer, Tumothy P; Thompson Griffin M (OES); Hobgood, Teresa D
Subject: RE: time sensitive please clear Response to QFR from Representative Lowey

Dan,

B5

Best,
Hillary

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. -

From: Reifsnyder, Daniel A

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 4:11 PM

To: Caraballo, Margarita A

Cc: OES-Staffers-DG; Wolsey, Yekaterina Y; Clifford, Hillary A; Lattimer, Timothy P; Thompson, Griffin M (OES);

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C08006777 Date: 11/29/2016.
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. CO8006777 Date: 11/29/2016

| Hobgood, Teresa D
Subject: RE: time sensitive please clear Response to QFR from Representative Lowey

From: Caraballo, Margarita A

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:51 PM

To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A

Cc: OES-Staffers-DG; Wolsey, Yekaterina Y ,

Subject: time sensitive please clear Response to QFR from Representative Lowey

We have to get this to the Hill Monday. Please clear on the attached. Thank you

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Detellis, Joseph

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 2:39 PM

To: OES-Staffers-0G

Cc: OES-H ; ‘
Subject: For FO Clearance: Response to QFR from Representative Lowey

\

Colleagues,

Attached above is a draft response to a Question for the Record from Representative Nita Lowey for Secretary Kerry
regarding climate change contributions. May | please have your assistance in obtaining clearance from DAS Reifsnyder,

A PDAS Hall, and A A/S Garber. .
.

Thanks,
Joe

Joseph M. DeTellis .
OES/Congressional

U.S. Department of State
(202) 647-6958

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

/ 2
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C06006737 Date: 11/29/2016

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: ' Johnson, Karen , ' RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 10:47 AM B5, B6

To: Biniaz, Susan N; Talley, Trigg; Reifsnyder, Daniel A

Subject: RE: Kyoto

REVIEW AUTHORITY:
David Van Valkenburg,

Thanks, Sue. Senior Reviewer

| found a couple other interesting docs that | witl send arqund to the larger group.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2015 8:06 AM

To: Talley, Trigg; Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Johnson, Karen
Subject: Fw: Kyoto

BS

From: Bob and Sue [mgittol Dmsn.com] | | | : ' B6
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2015 08:04 AM Eastern Standard Time .
To: Biniaz, Susan N

Subject: FW: Kyoto

1.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C06006737 Date: 11/29/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05920004 Date: 01/13/2017

|[RELEASE IN PART BS

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: Talley, Trigg :

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 7:57 AM

To: - * Allen, Ashley; Antusio, Christo F; Carnahan, Kimberly C; Strait, Elan P; Schuler, Reed M; Rakestraw, Andrew R; Light,
. Andrew E (S/SECC); Rochberg, Daniel R; Wagner, David Vance, Sierawski, Clare S; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Subject: RE: If China announces a limit on carbon emissions, could India follow? (E&E)

S8uU v
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

DECONTROLLED

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer

From: Allen, Ashley - |
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 6:08 PM

To: Artusio, Christo F; Carnahan, Kimberly C; Strait, Elan P; Schuler, Reed M; Rakestraw, Andrew R; Light, Andrew E
(S/SECC); Rochberg, Daniel R; Wagner, David Vance; Sierawski, Clare S; Talley, Trigg
Subject: If China announces a limit on carbon emissions, could India follow? (E&E)

FYI - p'erspectives-on what an Indian INDC should include and positive remarks on US contribution to sci/tech,
and markets from former Minister Ramesh.
L.

If China announces a limit on carbon emissions, could India follow? (E&E)

Lisa Friedman, E&E reporter
Published: Monday, October 6, 2014 .
When countries unveil their plajns for curbing carbon over the coming decade, the climate-conscious world
knows that it wants to see aggressive, economywide cuts from the United States. Similarly, consensus is

building that China, which now emits more carbon dioxide than any other country, should announce a peak year
after which its emissions will fall,

But what of India, the globe's fourth-largest climate polluter and yet also home to more than 400 million people -
who live on less than $1.25 per day and lack access to basic energy services?

The question is a pressing one in the wake of Indian Prime Minister Narendra Modi's first Washington, D.C.,
visit, during which climate change featured prominently on his agenda with President Obama. While Modi has
vowed to work with the United States toward a new global climate deal in 2015, the government has been

playing its negotiating cards close to the vest. Meanwhile, others have been mum on precisely what they hope to
see India contribute to that agreement.

1
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BS



1Q ®O@ viw KA MO wx - EBRET| O L

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05919914 Date: 01/13/2017

RELEASE IN PART

Hartmann, Lorraine Ba
From: Reifsnyder, Dantel A
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 12:48 PM
To: Artusio, Christo F; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Talley, Trigg
Subject: RE: NSC
BS
e Original Message-----
From: Artusio, Christo F , ; REVIEW AUTHORITY: David
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 12:01 PM ' - |Van Valkenburg, Senior
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Talley, Trigg ] . [Reviewer -
Subject: NSC
BS

1
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'UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05919889 Date: 01/13/2017

' ) RELEASE IN PART
Hartmann, Lorraine - B5,B6 -

from: ' Todd Stern + bverizon.net:
Sent:

- L B6
: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 6:30 PM. :
To: ‘Todd Stern'; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)
Subject: FW. New Climate Economy paragraph

BS

REVIEW AUTHORITY: _ David Van Valkenburg,
Senior Reviewer

1
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05871935 Date: 02/12/2016

Hartmann, Lorraine
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From: Schuler, Reed M

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:01 PM

To: Sierawskl, Clare 5, Stern, Todd D [S/SECC). Artusio, Christo F. Talley, Trigg: Chan, Christing; D'Souza, Shereen L
Pederson, Kan J; Lattimer, Timothy P

Ce: Strait, Elan P, Rakestraw, Andrew R; Biniaz. Susan N. Hochstrasser, Franz ).

Subject: Re. Setwin Hart call -- Carnbean Energy Security Summit, etc.

RELEASE IN PART BS

Yes, I'll update the BBs Sue and Trigg have accordingly.

From: Sierawski, Clare S

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:44 PM

To: Stern, Todd D (5/SECC); Artusio, Christo F; Talley, Trigg; Chan, Christina; Schuler, Reed M; D'Souza, Shereen L;
Pederson, Kari J; Lattimer, Timothy P

Cc: Strait, Elan P; Rakestraw, Andrew R; Biniaz, Susan N; Hochstrasser, Franz J.

Subject: Re: Selwin Hart call -- Carribean Energy Security Summit, etc.

Have a great weekend all! _ o : :
Clare REVIEW AUTHORITY: Oscar Olson, Senior
Reviewer

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 06:51 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Artusio, Christo F; Talley, Trigg; Chan, Christina; Schuler, Reed M; D'Souza, Shereen L; Pederson, Kari ]
Cc: Strait, Elan P; Rakestraw, Andrew R; Biniaz, Susan N; Sierawski, Clare S; Hochstrasser, Franz J.
Subject: Selwin Hart call -- Carribean Energy Security Summit, etc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05871935 Date: 02/12/2016 |
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrnent of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05818760 Date: 08/28/2015

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: Stem, Todd D (5/56CC)
Zont: Thursdey, April 02, 2005 533 Phd S

Ta: Todd Stem RELEASE IN
Subject: P Motes from Cados Pascus] mesting re CERA PART BS

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 4:14 PM

To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Subject: Notes from Carlos Pascual meating re CERA

Key pomnks:

Carlos agrees that my value add is talking about Paris and implications thereof. | could deliver a short opening
or can arrange with Carlos to pose question or guestions that elicit the same kind of answer. Latter is much
better as a matter of preparation (less) and performance art (better because look at and connect more
effectively with audience).

| said to him that kind of thing I'd Instinctively talk about, and that | have value added as compared to others in
Houston, is: what's going on in the Paris negotiation, where are the battle lines, what's likely to happen, what
path will a Paris result inexorably put us on, what implications will this have for the development of lower/low
carbon energy, for the hastening of the transition to such energy here and werldwide, etc,

Carlas comment: the structure of the agreement you're trying to conclude is different from anything that the
UNFCCC has tried to negotiate before. Traditionally, the best was always the enemy of the good. Now you're

not allowing that to happen (he's referring her to the nationally determined structure), you're asking how do we
get movement and how do we get going. He also said it would be interesting to people to understand the

political (diplomatic) dyramic as between various countries/regions. And ultimately you get to the question of .
whether this all is good for business.

He noted that gas is obviously an important transitional fuel and noted the importance of gas becoming
competitive with coal in places like Asia.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Oscar Olson, |
nior Reviewer |

He also noted that there will be a lot of power guys there like GE, AES, etc.

He noted utility in making point that acting now, taking action where we can as effectively as we can will allow
us to not have to come down in emissions as steeply down the road, and will be more protective of GDP
globally.

He noted that an issue for governments around the world involves what kind of policy framework they need to
put in place with regard to prices, taxes, the cost of financing, etc. so that you influence the calculation between
whether the economic numbers add up better for the geothermal plant in Indonesia (or wherever) as compared
to the coal piant.

. — — |
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. CO5818760 Date: 08/28/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depantment of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc Mo. C0O5818760 Date: 0B/28/2015

B5
s Carlos mentioned two IEA studies: Energy Technology Perspectives: World Energy investment Ou k2014, 1
should get these,

» Carlos or Nancy Meyer will give me some suggestions of people with whom | might have useful bilateral
meetings. He mentiond GE and Siemens as two obvious anes.
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Hartmann, Lorraine
e = =y
Frome Light, Andraw E [S/SECC) |
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 10:58 AM
Te: Stern, Togid D (5/58CCK Landsidle, Jennifer B; Blnlaz, Susan M; Siermwski, Clare 5; Meisel, hlia 5
Cc Hochstrasser, Franz J.
Subject By 4PM today. To Clear: Draft LS. Statement for Feb 17 Post-2015 session
Attachments: Intergowernmental Megotiations Post-7015 Dev.&genda « 6 February 2015 pdf; 021715 _Draft LS Palitical Declaration
statemant.docx
Importance: High

Here's the draft statement Tony will deliver tomorrow, Climate paragraph is pasted below.

From: Green, Christopher R

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 09:41 AM

To: Meisel, Julia 5; Bertz, Lilly M (D-MR); Landsidle, Jennifer &; Bond, Margaret H; Newhouse, Stephen P; Thomsan,
Benjamin A; DeMarcellus, Roland F; Keeton, John E; Aktipis, Stephanie; Light, Andrew E (5/SECC); Schlachter, Mark M;
Eiss, Camlle {PPL/P); Atherton, _]nar: ] ﬂ'_F‘I"LJ'[:IlE]nJ Bond, Margaret H; O'Dowd, Stephen; Cook, Nerissa J;

'Rachel, Frﬂun@tmwmmmw; Kissel, Mark E; Paula Tufro; Kubiske, Lisa;
f org’ =

Cc: Maricle, Genevieve
Subject: To Clear: Draft LS. Statement for Feb 17 Post-2015 session

Colleagues,

Artached is the draft U 5, statement to be delivered Tuesday, Feb 17. I've attached the co-facilitators' elements paper as
well since that text is referenced & number of times in the statement.

Apologies once again for interrupting your holiday weekend and for the short turnaround request, but please get back
to me with edits/clearanc m . If others in your respective offices or organizations should review, | ask

that you share the document with them as well.

Thanks,

Chris

SBU REVIEW AUTHORITY: Alan Flanigan,
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. DECONTROLLED \Senior Reviewer
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Hartmann, Lorraine

ﬂ-—#

From: Costa, Kristina| B6
Caditc Tuesday, April 07, 2015 5:24 PM = RELEASE IN PART
To: stern, Todd D (S/SECC), Sierawski, Clare 5

Bﬁ, E
Subject: CAP principals meeting tomarrow = B_

Hi Todd — We found out rather last-minute that Sec. Kerry will no longer be able to join the CAP principals meeting
tomorrow. As | hope you saw in the readahead package, we have time on the agenda to talk about the international
strategy we've been developing over the last several weeks. My thinking was to have Brian introduce the big picture of
what we're hoping to accomplish, then turn to you for an update on the UNFCCC (and anything else you want to raise
with this group) and to Caroline for what we have in play with the Summit of the Americas and Jamaica trip this week.
Then open for discussion. If all goes according to plan (| know, | know) we’ll have about 15 minutes for this segment
overall.

Does that work for you? Does the below look OK by you?

Thanks & look farward to seeing you tomorrow

Kristina

| ' N B5

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Janina Slattery, Senior
Rawiawmar

1
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05819518 Date: 08/28/2015




] Q Q@ 14 /63 k@@@ 98.2% ~ ﬁlz’ © g

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05919881 Date: 01/13/2017

IRELEASE IN PART B5|

‘Hartmann., Lorraine

From: Sierawski, Clare S
Sent: L Wednesday, October 01, 2014 3:30 PM
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECQ) .
Cc Wagner, David Vance; Schuler, Reed M; Gallagher, Kelly; Bodnar, Paul ' ]
Subject: FW: S mentions climate targets in remarks for public release
BS
|
REMARKS - |
' REVIEW AUTHORITY: David
Secretary of State John Kerry :an_Valkenburg, Senior
And Chinese Foreign Minister Wang Yi i :
Before Their Meeting '
October 1,2014 '
Ben Franklin Room
Washington, D.C.

SECRETARY KERRY: Good afternoon, everybody. It’s my distinct pleasure to welcome His Excellency,
the foreign minister of China, Foreign Minister Wang Yi. [ met with the foreign minister in July in Beijing for
a very productive Strategic & Economic Dialogue. We spent two days together and President Xi opened up that
meeting and closed the meeting. And we are very grateful for China’s significant commitment to that

dialogue. And in addition, we had useful conversations in August during my trip to Burma for the ASEAN
Regional Forum, and we had a chance to briefly talk in New York. Knowing that we were going to be meeting
here, we held back on the length and breadth of that conversation.

But I’m very pleased that he has taken time to visit us here in Washington on the occasion of China’s National
Day, and we congratulate you on that and welcome you here. And I'm pleased he’s taken time to come here
and strengthen our relationship as part of the ongoing dialogue between us.

I want to emphasize that the Umted States welcomes the rise of a peaceful, prosperous, and stable China, and
one that plays a responsible role in | Asia and the world, and contributes to upholding the existing rules and the
norms on economic and security issues. I take note that China is stepping up and contributing to this challenge
of Ebola, and we are appreciative for China’s willingness to put both equipment and personne! on the line in

order to help deal with this. We view that in very positive terms with respect to China’s important role in global
leadership.

And that is why we are committed — that role and our interests together — in trying to find ways to cooperate on
those issues of greatest consequence on a global basis while we manage some of the differences between us '
effectively. We want to show a new model of relations in which we broaden our cooperation on the common
mterests and constructively manage those differences so. that we can'be as effective as possible.

The foreign minister and [ are both coming off ofa very busy and very productive week in New York for thlg
climate summit and the UN General Assembly. There I took pleasure in participating in President Obama’s
'meetmg with _Chinese Vice Premier Zhang Gaoli and ] Ieft those meetings encouraged, significantly:

1
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Hartmann, Lorraine
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From: . Sierawski, Clare S

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 8:55 AM

To: Stern, Todd D {S/SECC)

Subject: RE. Invitation: WBCSD Annual Council Meeting, Atlanta 3-6 November 2014

&5
v

Y 4

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 11:37 AM :
To: Sierawski, Clare S; Hochstrasser, Franz J.; Sabruno, Vanita
Subject: Fw: Invitation: WBCSD Annual Council Meeting, Atlanta 3-6 November 2014

From: Peter Bakker [mailto

’ngcgd.grg)

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 11:20 AM

To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Cc: Carina Larsfalten

dwhcsd.org>; Lara Birkes

bwbcsd.orq>

Subject: FW: Invitation: WBCSD Annual Council Meeting, Atlanta 3-6 November 2014

/
N

RELEASE IN PART B5, B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case’No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05919898 Date: 01/13/2017

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer
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RELEASE IN PART BS

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: Nogueira, Ricardo P,
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC), Lattimer, Timathy P; Artusio, Christo F
Cc: Conway, Sarah R Caruso, Randy ). Sierawsli, Clare 5
Subject: RE: GCF Rollout / Faith Based Communities
|
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. REVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg,

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:50 PM

To: Nogueira, Ricardo P.; Lattimer, Timothy P; Artusio, Christo F
Cc: Conway, Sarah R; Caruso, Randy J; Sierawski, Clare 5
Subject: RE: GCF Rollout / Faith Based Communities

From: Nogueira, Ricardo P.

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:00 PM

To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Lattimer, Timothy P; Artusio, Christo F

Cc: Nogueira, Ricardo P.; Conway, Sarah R; Caruso, Randy J; Sierawski, Clare S
Subject: GCF Rollout / Faith Based Communities

FYI

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05822405 Date: 12/18/2015
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05822405 Date: 12/18/2015

Ricardo Nogueira
Sr. Climate Finance Officer (OES/EGC)
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE

+1 202 647-1555 | NogueiraRP@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05822431 Date: 12/18/2015

RELEASE IN PART BS/

Hartmann, Lorraine -

From: Artusio, Christo F

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 6:14 PM

To: Nogueira, Ricardo P. Stern, Todd D (S/SECC): Lattimer, Timothy P; Talley, Trigg: Biniaz, Susan N; Johnson, Karen
Cc Conway, Sarah R; Caruso, Randy J: Sierawski, Clare 5

Subject: RE: GCF Roflout / Faith Based Communities

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. DECONTROLLED

From: Nogueira, Ricardo P.

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:00 PM

To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Lattimer, Timothy P; Artusio, Christo F .
Cc: Nogueira, Ricardo P.; Conway, Sarah R; Caruso, Randy J; Sierawski, Clare S
Subject: GCF Rollout / Faith Based Communities

FYI

REVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer

o
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05984157 Date: 11/22/2016

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: djoghlaf ahmed { Photmail.com:r B6

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 2:57 AM
To: Aline Haridi; Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Vasquez, Valeri N
Subject: RE: draft Letter of thanks to ‘ 1.4(B)
. 1.4(D)
_ B1
| , RELEASE IN PART
“CONFIDENTIAL— | 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6
aline

can you help us to prepare these two drafts letters to be handed over in an enveloppe on friday |
afternoon just after the two gentlemen will deliver their remarks on the outcomes of the two meetings that
they have facilitated thanks a lot ahmed _ . 1

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: David Van Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer

geneva 13 february 2015
| 1.4(B)

‘ 1.4(D) ,
B1

|

—— , |
B (Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, Acting, DoS |
jion 10/21/16 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason:

. C/1.4{b&d)~ Declassify on: 02/11/40.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05984157 Date: 11/22/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05984156 Date: 11/28/2016

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: Reidmiller, David R — — .
; RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 10:53 PM 1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D) ‘
- To: . \DE&)NTRWED_} Sierawski, Clare S; Talley, Trigg; Artusio, Christo F; Reifsnyder, Daniel A LRSS
Subject: = RE: Stocker

o _|Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, Acting, DoS on 11/03/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~
bQMHBENHH—‘_ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D), B1 ~ Declassify on: 02/11/2040

Trigg-

1 |REVIEW AUTHORITY: David van
Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05984156 Date: 11/28/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05984156 Date: 11/28/2016

|

SBU ,
This email s UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Sierawski, Clare S

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 8:57 PM

To: Talley, Trigg; Reidmiller, Dawd R; Artusao, Christo F; Reifsnyder, Daniel A
Subject: RE: Stocker

From: Talley, Trigg

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 6:37 PM
To: Reidmiller, David R; Artusio, Christo F; Reifsnyder, Daniel A
Cc: Sierawski, Clare S
Subject: Re: Stocker

From: Talley, Trigg

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:05 AM

To: Reidmiller, David R; Artusio, Christo F; Reifsnyder, Daniel A
Cc: Sierawski, Clare S

Subject: Re: Stocker

From: Reidmiller, David R

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 11:59 PM

To: Talley, Trigg; Artusio, Christo F; Reifsnyder, Daniel A
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

-----Original Message-----

From: Talley, Trigg

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 5:57 PM

To: Reidmiller, David R; Artusio, Christo F; Reifsnyder, Daniel A
Cc: Sierawski, Clare S

Subject: Stocker

1.4(B)
1.4(D)

This email is UNCLASSIFIED,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05984156 Date: 11/28/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05837259 Date; 03/01/2017

Hartmann, Lorraine IRELEASE IN PART B5,B6|
;:":: gLniaz:usch ber 18, 2014 6:44 PM REVIEW AUTHORITY:

OTTY, L STt : David Van Valkenburg,
by aten; ood b (WOECC) Senior Reviewer

Subject: Re: strategy for next year

From: Stern, Todd D (5/SECC)

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 06:40 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Biniaz, Susan N |

Subject: Re: strategy for next year

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 06:25 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Biniaz, Susan N '

Subject: Re: strategy for next year

I'll make clear.

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 05:57 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Subject: Re: strategy for next year

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 04:43 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Biniaz, Susan N

Subject: Re: strategy for next year

B85

BS

BS

From: Biniaz, Susan N

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 08:39 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Subject: Fw: strategy for next year

BS

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05837259 Date: 03/01/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05837259 Date: 03/01/2017

From: Todd Stern [rnalttd \_,lﬁ)verizon.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 09:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); Biniaz, Susan N; Talley, Trigg; Artusio, Christo F
Cc: Sierawski, Clare S

Subject: strategy for next year

A few thoughts, nothing comprehensive yet. Comments/reactions welcome.

o Issues/outlines/coalitions. We need to outline the important issues for Paris — we know them all, but
we need to get them on paper. Some will be of the make or break variety; some will be important but

not as crucial.

e Outreach/Travel. We need to do much more proactive travel than we have done before. This travel

should obviously be guided by strate

e OQur “Ambassadors.” Sue, Trigg, Christo. Separately, not together, because we get more coverage that
way. Generally with a +1, though that isn’t always necessary, since support from Post is sometimes

adequate.

e __ Potential Spoilers.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05837259 Date: 03/01/2017
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Hartmann, Lorraine

i From: . Biniaz, Susan N RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2015 2:37 PM BS, B6
To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A i
Subject: Re: Kyoto

REVIEW AUTHORITY:
David Van Valkenburg,
Senior Reviewer

Leaving in an hour - back Thurs night

From: Reifsnyder, Daniel A

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2015 02:08 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Biniaz, Susan N

Subject: Re: Kyoto

B5

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphoné.
From: Biniaz, Susan N
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2015 8:06 AM
To: Talley, Trigg; Reifsnyder, Daniel A; Johnson, Karen
Subject: Fw: Kyoto

) BS

- i

From: Bob and Sue {mailto: dmsn.com) B6

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2015 08:04 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Biniaz, Susan N : l
Subject: FW: Kyoto

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C06006753 Date: 11/29/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C06006613 Date: 11/29/2016

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: . "~ Wolsey, Yekaterina Y

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:46 PM EELEASE IN PART
To: Reifsnyder, Daniel A

Subject: FW: Informal Meeting on Further Actions Against Climate Change

FYl and your visa is ready for pickup tomorrow. © REVIEW AUTHORITY:

Katya

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

David Van Valkenburg,
Senior Reviewer

From: Wolsey, Yekaterina Y

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:41 PM

To: 'YANO KATSUNORI'; Flitter, Douglas L !

Cc: Seen, Emily J

Subject: RE: Informal Meeting on Further Actions Against Climate Change

Dear Yano-san,
| put Dr. Reifsnyder’s direct mobile number as his contact number which is 202-

It is his blackberry number B6

and he will always carry it with him. So yes, it will be like calling the United States, but you will be able to contact Dr.

Reifsnyder directly.
Thank you,
Katya

Katya Wolsey

Executive Assistant

Office of DAS Dr. Daniel Reifsnyder
OES/FO

wolseyyy@state.gov
202-647-2232

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: YANO KATSUNORI [mailto: ﬁmofa.go.lg]

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:15 PM

To: Flitter, Douglas L

Cc: Seen, Emily J; Wolsey, Yekaterina Y

Subject: RE: Informal Meeting on Further Actions Against Climate Change

B6
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UNELASSIFIED_LI;% Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05820917 Date: 10/16/2015

Hartmann, Lorraine

_ - B&
From: Deese, Brian C. | > o
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2015 12:49 AM RELEASE IN PART |
Ta Stem, Todd D (S/SECC) B5,Bé ]
Subject: Re: Best answer of night B
B5

Was good night. You were great.

--—- Original Message -
From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC) [http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:SternTD@state.gov]

sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:59 PM = :
To: Deese, Brian C. REVIEW AUTHORITY: Oscar Olson, Senior

Subject: Best answer of night Reviewer

Our Ugandan President of GA in response to Markey's question, "what will it take to get an agreement in Paris?",
Answer: "Money.” As | was saying the other day...

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
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